February 2021

Town of St. Walburg



January 26, 2020 Council Meeting Highlights

The January 26, 2021 Regular Scheduled Council meeting took place in the St. Walburg Council Chambers adhering to the current COVID-19 regulations, with all Council Members and the CAO in attendance.

The December 23, 2020 Council meeting minutes were adopted, with one revision to include the resolution for the Town of St. Walburg to enter into a Public Works Consulting Contract with L. Knight Contracting. Town Council approved the Council and Representative Committee List and the Council Appointments for 2021. Policy 200-07 Indemnity was presented with revisions to Council and Appointee remuneration, effective January 1, 2021. The revisions to the policy were approved. The 2021 Draft Budget was presented, reviewed and discussed, with adoption. The January 11, 2021 Water Treatment Plant Compliance Inspection was accepted.

The Infrastructure Committee presented a revised Terms of Reference for discussion. The document was accepted as a living document. The Town of St. Walburg Council passed Bylaw 2021-01 to Fix the Rates to be Charged for Water and Sewer Rates. This bylaw is to be forwarded to Saskatchewan Municipal Board for approval. The revised rates will be implemented once approval is received. The Town of St. Walburg has approved the installation of a streetlight at Lot 1, Block 47 for a cost of \$782.01. This location is on the northeast side of the St. Walburg Manor. Outcomes of the Recycle Grounds survey were reviewed— location and usage. The Town Council has resolved that the recycle center will remain adjacent to the Water Treatment Plant.

The next Governance and Priorities meeting is scheduled for February 17, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. February Council meeting is scheduled for February 23 @ 3:00 p.m.

With the current COVID-19 regulations, Town Council encourages any resident who wishes to engage through the meetings to contact the CAO for more information and login details.



INSIDE THIS ISSUE

Highlights from Meeting	1
Fun Fundraiser	2
Medical Clinic	2
Office Closures	2
Sask. Lotteries	3
WTP Semi-Annual Insp	3
Outdoor Rink	3
Recycle Center Grounds	4
New Office Hours	4

ST. WALBURG &
DISTRICT FOOD PANTRY

@ THE UNITED CHURCH
(117 MAIN STREET)

THIRD THURSDAY
OF EACH MONTH FROM
1 PM TO 3 PM

Serving St. Walburg, Loon Lake and Paradise Hill Contact information: Heather Oberhofer 306.392.9181 The Knights of Columbus are holding a fun fundraiser—"Guess when the Snowman will fall over due to the melting snow." The wooden snowman, on a stake, will be erected March 1, 2021 in the pile of snow at the North end of Main Street in St. Walburg.



Guess the date and time. Tickets are \$5.00 per guess. This is a 50/50 draw. If multiple winners, prize money will be split. Tickets are on sale now until March 15, 2021. For more information or tickets, please call Denis at 306-845-9667.



ST. WALBURG CLINIC & LAB SCHEDULE FOR FEBRUARY

Schedule is subject to change without notice.

Please call the St. Walburg Clinic to confirm at (306) 248-3434

Town of St. Walburg

PO Box 368 134 Main Street St. Walburg, SK SOM 2TO

Phone: 306-248-3232 Fax: 306-248-3484

E-mail:

sbronken@stwalburg.com

Council Meeting:

Feb. 23, 2021 @ 3 pm Office Closures:

Feb. 15, 2021 Family Day

EMERGENCY CONTACT:

Should any resident experience a Town Emergency, please call the 24-Hour Emergency Line at



Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1	2	3	4	5
Dr. Seratinouri NP Peterson	Dr. Forghanirad NP Peterson	Dr. Forganirad NP Peterson	Dr. Forganirad NP Peterson	Dr. Seratinouri NP Peterson
LAB		LAB		LAB
8	9	10	11	12
Dr. Seratinouri NP Peterson	Dr. Forganirad NP Peterson	NP Peterson	Dr. Seratinouri NP Peterson	Dr. Seratinouri NP Peterson
LAB		LAB		LAB
15	16	17	18	19
CLINIC CLOSED	Dr. Forganirad NP Peterson	Dr. Forganirad NP Peterson	Dr. Seratinouri NP Peterson	Dr. Forganirad
		LAB		LAB
22	23	24	25	26
Dr. Forghanirad NP Peterson	Dr. Forghanirad NP Peterson	Dr. Forganirad NP Peterson	Dr. Seratinouri NP Peterson	Dr. Seratinouri NP Peterson
LAB		LAB		LAB

Thank you!

A huge thank you to Saskatchewan **Lotteries** Trust Fund

For the continued support of The Town of St. Walburg.

Community projects and programs would not be able to run without the support we receive from Saskatchewan Lotteries.



"There is always in February some one day, at least, when one smells the yet distant, but surely coming, summer. Gertrude Jekyll

OUTDOOR RINK

ICE RINK RULES

THIS COMMUNITY ARENA WAS MADE BY **VOLUNTEERS FOR EVERYONE TO ENJOY**

This ice rink is a natural rink that is dependent on weather conditions for ice quality.

- SKATE AT YOUR OWN RISK
 ALL SKATERS MUST WEAR CSA APPROVED HELMETS WHEN ON THE ICE SURFACE
- 3. CHILDREN BELOW THE AGE OF 10 MUST BE SUPERVISED AT ALL
- TIMES
 CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOL AND DRUGS IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED
- PROHIBITED
 THE TOWN OF ST. WALBURG IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR LOST,
 STOLEN, OR DAMAGED ARTICLES
 CAUTION: PLEASE BE AWARE OF FLYING PUCKS; THAT PUCKS
 MAY LEAVE THE PLAYING AREA
 EVERYONE IS WELCOME; BE COURTEOUS TO ALL INDIVIDUALS
 REPORT ANY DEFICIENCY TO THE TOWN OFFICE (306) 248-3232

PLEASE BE RESPECTFUL OF OTHER SKATERS AND OF THE ICE RINK.

IN CASE OF AN EMERGENCY, **CALL 911.**



LET'S WORK TOGETHER TO PREVENT COVID-19!

- Every person who visits an outdoor recreation area must follow public health orders in order to prevent the transmission of COVID-19
- Individuals who are sick should stay home.
- A physical distance of two metres should be maintained between people not from the same household or extended household.
- Avoid overcrowding. Individual groups must not exceed the restrictions on public gatherings.
- Individuals should wash their hands before and after using any recreational area.

EyeOnWater

EveOnWater allows you to connect to vour account and see your latest water usage. Understand how much water you use, detect leaks, and discover trends for when you use the most water.





Overdrive Well Services Ltd. has stepped up once again to help prepare and flood our outdoor rink. Thanks to the efforts of many local volunteers who show up to help out with the many tasks in creating

community rink for all to The warmer than eniov. usual weather has caused a delay in the rink this year. It is now time to come out and get some exercise, play some hockey or enjoy a leisurely skate.

WATER TREATMENT PLANT SEMI-ANNUAL INSPECTION

Our Semi-Annual Inspection was completed on January 11, 2021 by the Environmental Protection Officer for Water Security Agency. This inspection went extremely well with no deficiencies and everything being compliant with Saskatchewan water guidelines. We are presently working on completing more pre-treatment testing to determine dosage adjustment rate settings which will improve the taste and odor of the water. If you have any feed back, please contact the Town Office at 306-248-3232.

E-TRANSFER

The Town of St. Walburg can accept E-Transfer for payments. The email address to send to is: etransfer@stwalburg.com. Please include the account number, roll number, or general invoice number in the message field.

The question is to be: "What is this for?"

The passwords are to be as follows:

- 1. Utility Account—Utility
- 2. Tax Accounts—Taxes
- 3. General Invoices—General

The Town will reply back with a successful message when completed. Should you have any questions, please contact the Town Office.

NEW OFFICE HOURS

Effective immediately our new office hours will be Monday to Friday 9:00 am to Noon and 1:00 pm to 4:30 pm. Open longer to serve the St. Walburg Community.

IMPORTANCE OF CIVIC ADDRESS

Your civic number is the main physical feature used by emergency responders when locating the source of a 9-1-1 call. Every owner of a residence or business in the Province must display their civic address number in a way that is clearly visible from the main roadway. This allows emergency responders to find the address quickly in an emergency situation.

ANNUAL 2021 RENEWALS DUE

Permit to Operate an All Terrain Vehicle licenses are due yearly in January. Please stop in the Town Office and renew your plate. If you no longer require this permit, please return the license plate to the Town Office. Proof of current insurance is required.

All cats and dogs must be licensed and need to be renewed every year. A pet licence is a unique ID that tells us your pet belongs to you. It allows us to reunite the two of you more quickly if your pet ever gets lost or displaced in an emergency.

Business licence renewals are due for 2021. Once payment is received, an updated licence will be sent to you by mail.

RECYCLING CENTER GROUNDS

The Town offers all residents of St. Walburg and surrounding community recycling service. West Yellowhead Waste Resource Authority (WYWRA) provides the bins in St. Walburg. The Town of St. Walburg has agreements with the RM of Frenchman Butte No. 501 and the RM of Mervin No. 499 to assist with the costs of tipping for the bins.

The Recycle Center Grounds are located at 123—4th Street West (Beside the Water Treatment Plant). There are a number of 6 yard bins—cardboard only, commingle, glass, and electronics. The grounds are monitored daily.

In late November, the Town initiated a survey for the Recycling Center. The link was included on the Town of St. Walburg website and Facebook page for residents of St. Walburg to complete. There was also a mention of the survey in December 2020 Newsletter. The Town Council reviewed the results that were submitted at the January 26, 2021 Council meeting. At the present time, the Recycle Center will remain accessible at 123—4th Street West. Please contact the Town Office for more details.